
Southwark Youth Violence Panel

Thursday 16 July 2020
6.00 pm

Venue: This is a virtual meeting on MS Teams

Membership

Councillor Evelyn Akoto (Chair)
Councillor Peter Babudu
Councillor William Houngbo
Councillor Alice Macdonald
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Jason Ochere
Lisa Dalton (Co-optee)
Abi Ikeola (Co-optee)
Taylor Price (Co-optee)

 

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Contact
Tim Murtagh on 020 7525 7187  or email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk  

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 15 July 2020

Open Agenda



Southwark Youth Violence Panel
Thursday 16 July 2020

6.00 pm

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

3. SCENE SETTING / PURPOSE OF SESSION

Councillor Evelyn Akoto

4. COMMUNITY HARM AND EXPLOITATION REDUCTION PLAN / HUB

Caroline Thwaites / Bethan West

5. POSITIVE FUTURES FUND

 Carl Konadu, 2-3 degrees
 Doreen Sinclair-McCollin, Identity project
 Nigel Scott-Dickenson, InSpire project

6. EDUCATION AND BUSINESS SCRUTINY COMMISSION

Councillor Peter Babudu

7. QUESTIONS



Item No. Title Page No.

8. REFLECTIONS ON PROGRESS OF THE PANEL 
RECOMMENDATIONS

 Are all of the recommendations still relevant?
 What areas need amplifying?
 Are there any new recommendations to be considered?

Feedback – All Panel members

9. NEXT STEPS / CLOSE

Date:  15 July 2020



 

  
 

 

 

SOUTHWARK  

SERIOUS YOUTH  

VIOLENCE PANEL  

UPDATE  

  

 July 2020  
 
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

  

 
 

 

1



2  
  

 

 

FOREWORD: CLLR EVEYLN AKOTO  
CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SAFETY AND  

PUBLIC HEALTH  

 

The last time the Serious Youth Violence Panel met in 

2019, the world was a different place to what it is now.  

Since our last meeting, the world has experienced one of 

the biggest health crisis for generations and there is still not 

an end in sight.  

We underwent the greatest restriction on our movement 

ever seen in peace time; this was indeed necessary to save 

lives, but has however had other unintended 

consequences.  Incidents of unemployment, homelessness 

and trauma sparked by the pandemic have impacted the 

mental wellbeing of vulnerable young people, the extent of 

which won’t be fully appreciated for some time to come. 

People faced insecurity and financial hardship before the 

onset of COVID-19 which has been significantly heightened during the pandemic.  

The scale of the Government’s aid package is likely to lead to further austerity 

across public services.     

 

The deadly pandemic also exposed the vast inequality that plagues our society, as 

data has shown that black Britons in England and Wales are more likely to die from 

the disease than their white counterparts.  The government's review into the impact 

of coronavirus on ethnic minority communities told a similar tale of social and 

economic inequalities with poverty, overcrowded housing, and being employed in 

lower-paid or key worker roles being put forward as factors for this disparity. It is 

fundamentally recognised that both poverty and inequality rooted in society can be 

drivers of serious violence. With this pandemic set to intensify we must be alive to 

these issues and the support we can provide in these difficult times. 

 

The brutal killing of George Floyd sparked the re-emergence of the Black Lives 

Matter campaign with a renewed focus and strength. This necessitated a need to 

look closely at structural racism in our society; and in this context paying a particular 

focus on the negative relationship between the police and the Black community. 

According to a Guardian article in 2019, ‘in London black people were 12 times more 

likely to be stopped, compared with four times the previous year. Combined figures 

for England and Wales show black people were 40 times more likely to be stopped, 

up from 14 times in 2017’.  As we move away from scenes of deserted streets, and 

we begin to return to a sense of normality – whatever that now means, the easing of 

lock down now brings with it a sense of renewed focus on the issue of serious youth  

 

 

 

 

2



3  
  

 

 

violence. Organisations supporting the most vulnerable young people and 

communities are determined to do everything it takes to safeguard young people 

from the perils of the world of crime.  However, this is now against the backdrop of 

COVID-19, structural inequalities and the financial constraints that all sectors are 

experiencing. 

This feels the right time to reflect on progress and to review next steps as we move 

forward into this new world.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3



4  
  

 

 

  SOUTHWARK SERIOUS YOUTH VIOLENCE PANEL REMIT  
  

The Southwark Youth Violence panel was set up as a time limited task focused 

group to look at the current issue in our borough in order to find solutions to the ever-

pervasive problem. In order to achieve this, it was important that panel members 

reflected the various aspects of our communities and that key partners like schools, 

youth workers, police officers, faith and community leaders, as well as parents and 

especially young people all contributed with lived experience to the work of the 

panel. The panel came up with 18 recommendations in the following 5 key areas for 

partners to work collaboratively to support our young people and reduce the impact 

of knife crime and serious violence on our communities: 

Early Years and Education 

Mental Health and Public Health Approach 

Role Models and Parents/Carers 

Police and Criminal Justice 

Youth and Community Services 

This report gives an update of progression against the key recommendations for 

action for each of these areas, highlighting areas of key progress and those which 

have presented more of a challenge.  The impact of COVID-19 over the last 16 

weeks has significantly reshaped the landscape so we will need to review and adapt 

our delivery to meet this new environment and different ways of working.  

 

  

4



5  
  

 

WHAT WE KNOW   

Serious youth violence is defined by the Metropolitan Police Service as any offence 

of most serious violence or weapon enabled crime, where the victim is aged 1-19’ 

i.e. murder, manslaughter, rape, wounding with intent and causing grievous bodily 

harm. ‘Youth violence’ is defined in the same way, but also includes assault with 

injury offences.   Knife crime is a key contributor of serious youth violence. 

Following a downward trend in knife crime, from 2016/2017 London has experienced 

a marked increase. Not all knife crime is gang related or committed by young people, 

however, young people are disproportionately affected both as victims and 

perpetrators. For the last five years, Southwark has had a higher than the London 

average level of offences for knife crime as illustrated in the graph below.   

 

 

 

 

Graph 1: Metropolitan Police Knife Crime Data   

In the last 12 months to May 2020 there has been a 10%reduction in the number of 

reported knife crime offences in Southwark.  This is compared to a 6% reduction for 

London as a whole.  The borough is ranked fifth in London for the number of knife 

crime offences.   

If we look specifically at knife crime on the U25 age group, knife crime with injury has 

seen a 39%reduction in the number of reported offences in Southwark.  This is 

compared to an 18% reduction for London as a whole.  The borough is ranked fifth 

in London for the number of U25 knife crime offences. 

 

 

 

704 

866 

777 

186 

318 
239 

33 
45 

28 

313 

463 
469 

2
0

1
3

_
1

4

2
0

1
4

_
1

5

2
0

1
5

_
1

6

2
0

1
6

_
1

7

2
0

1
7

_
1

8

2
0

1
8

_
1

9

N
o

. o
f 

O
ff

e
n

ce
s 

Knife Crime in Southwark 

Total Knife Knife with Injury

Knife WI Robbery Knife London Avg

5



6  
  

 

 

COVID-19 has impacted the level of knife crime offences and crime in general.  For 

the three months March to May Southwark has experienced a 39% reduction in 

knife crime victim U25 offences this is compared to 41% reduction for London as a 

whole.   

Despite these efforts, the volume of knife crime is still far too high in the borough, 

especially knife crime with injury.  However on a positive note we are seeing 

continuous improvements in our performance, with consistent reductions in offences 

over the last 21 months, out performing many other London boroughs.  As a result 

our ranking has improved; prior to December 2019 we were consistently ranked in 

the top three highest volume boroughs.  In the 6 months since December we have 

consistently been ranked between 4th and 6th, currently ranked 5th highest (May 

2020).   

 

 

PROGRESS AGAINST PANEL RECOMMENDATIONS 
The table in Appendix 1 provides an overview of progress against the 18 individual 

recommendations for action made by the panel.    

Below is a summary of the key achievements of delivery for each of the 5 areas 

along with some of the key challenges. 

EARLY YEARS AND EDUCATION 

Achievements 

Progress has been made in the area of school exclusions.  The Education, 

Exclusions and Alterative Provision Review recently undertaken by the Education 

and Business Scrutiny Commission identifies that although this area is still a 

challenge progress is being made with many schools going to great lengths to be 

inclusive, and working well with the Council. This includes the use of various 

measures to reduce and avoid exclusions including;  

 Using internal alternatives to fixed term exclusion. 

 Proactively using alternative curricula and guided pathways to avoid pupils 

becoming disengaged. 

 Regular contact with parents of students of concern and agreed plans of 

action. 

 Wrap-around provision to provide more wholesome outlets for vulnerable 

children. 

Some schools have managed to combine these and other methods to reduce 

exclusions to zero or close to zero. 

 

 

 

6



7  
  

 

 

A Keeping Children in Education inclusion conference was held with schools on 16th 

June 2019 attended by over 60 representatives from schools, community and local 

authority. Themes identified for action included the following: 

 Transition – better strategies, information and planning 

 Early intervention/assessment 

 Consistency – same message, same tone from everyone 

 Relationships 

 Communication – Primary to Secondary; sharing best practice; more talking 

about mental health/wellbeing; understanding behaviour is communication 

 Resources – wider range of Alternative Provision (including what this means),  

provision for parents, preventative mental health, strong pastoral teams, 

careers advice earlier 

 Environment/culture – school ethos of aspiration with high expectations for all; 

working restoratively; thinking outside the box; working with the whole family 

A working group of school leaders started meeting with the Local Authority to 

develop next steps but was interrupted by COVID-19 responses. This will resume in 

the new summer term with due consideration be given to the impact on children, 

families and schools due to the pandemic.  

Challenges 

A key challenge identified by the Scrutiny Review is the regulatory arrangements that 

exist within Education. The regulatory arrangement for managing exclusions and off-

rolling is complex and intentionally designed to place decision-making at a school 

level rather than at a local authority. This makes it more of a challenge for local 

authorities to influence, with little to no authority to investigate problems or enforce 

breaches.  This includes developing an exclusions charter for all schools (Cross 

Party Panel recommendation).   

. 

Moving forward the Council is keen to forge a bold partnership with schools to tackle 

this issue and the recommendations of the Cross Party Political Panel will be 

reviewed and brought together with the recommendations put forward by the 

Scrutiny Commission. 

 

Consideration will need to be given to the impact of COVID-19 on the functioning of 

our Alternative Provision and SILS (Southwark Inclusion Learning Service) and what 

measures need to be implemented to support our young people as we move 

forward.  This will also need to be considered in relation to our mainstream school 

provision along with the extent schools will be able to effectively support and care for 

children and young people returning to education after an extended period of 

absence and confinement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7



8  
  

 

 

 

   MENTAL HEALTH AND PUBLIC HEALTH APPROACH 

Achievements 

The bringing together of the recommendations of the Cross Party Panel on Serious 

Youth Violence, the Southwark Extended Learning Review on Violence & 

Vulnerability and the Southwark Youth Violence Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 

into a single Community Harm and Exploitation Reduction Plan signed off by Council 

Cabinet in April 2020 brings together and lays the foundations of a Public Health 

Framework. 

A central part of the plan is the creation of a Community Harm and Exploitation Hub, 

a multi agency team that incorporates and builds upon the existing Southwark Anti 

Violence Unit (SAVU) team. It will hold casework and provide comprehensive and 

bespoke support to individuals and their families who are vulnerable to being 

exploited and getting involved in gangs, county lines, the drugs market, violence, 

human trafficking, modern slavery and other forms of exploitation. This unification of 

services under an inclusive umbrella will mean that young people and their families 

are better protected from harm and exploitation including serious youth violence and 

knife crime. The hub is being developed in a phased way and the partnership has 

received uplift monies from the London Violence Reduction Unit.  A common theme 

from the cross party panel sessions was the various programmes operating across 

the borough funded by various bodies, represented a crowded and at times 

complicated landscape for those wanting to access services. The intention is that the 

hub will be used to act as an anchor to better support people affected by violence to 

access support. It has and will continued to be developed as a cross council and 

partnership initiative to ensure work is strengthened not duplicated and that we shine 

a light on any gaps in provisions.    

The recent establishment of ‘The Nest’ is a notable milestone towards increasing 

access for young people to emotional wellbeing and mental health support.  The 

service supports young people (13 to 25 years) and their families with the 

opportunities, experiences and tools to enable them to develop their emotional and 

social skills through one-to-one and group work.  Due to COVID-19 this is currently 

being delivered online, once lockdown restrictions are further eased these services 

will continue alongside face-to-face support from the base in Peckham, Southwark. 

The Southwark Wellbeing Hub has been a valuable source of support services after 

a recent fatal stabbing incident on a local estate which the community were able to 

access swiftly alongside victim support which is a more specialised programme for 

both victims and community impacted.   

 

 

 

 

 

8



9  
  

 

 

Challenges 

The impact of lockdown on the mental health and wellbeing of young people has 

been one key concern and risks identified during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Nest 

will be a key resource of support for young people as we emerge from lockdown, 

however we may need to look at further means of support. This development will be 

further supported by the Southwark Together work programme. 

The issue of young people and mental health is not a new issue.  At the Youth Voice 

event in spring 2019 one of the requests from young people was access to services 

to improve their mental wellbeing. This has been a continuing theme from various 

engagement events with young people throughout the lockdown period. It is 

imperative that these views and feedback are firmly embedded in any future road 

map to support recovery.     

ROLE MODELS AND PARENTS/CARERS 

Achievements 

Work in this area to date has largely been targeted towards working with families 

with young people identified as being ‘at risk’.  This includes the already established 

service to support children with SEND status who face the risk of exclusion from 

school.  Funding from the London Violence Reduction Unit has been allocated to the 

Community Harm and Exploitation Hub to extend this offer to all at risk of exclusion 

and their families for a pilot period.   

A pilot programme working with a group of parents of Year 8 children identified as at 

risk has been delivered this school year and includes work with parents. The Youth 

Offending Service and Children’s Social Care continue to support small groups of 

parents whose children are at risk of exploitation or engaged in youth 

violence/offending. 

From our Cross Party Panel work and other reviews that have taken place (such as 

the Extended Learning Review) we have identified the urgent need for Information 

Advice and Guidance (IAG) Model for young people and parents and carers affected 

by youth violence, community harm and exploitation.  We have created a programme 

that will improve outcomes for parents and young people for which delivery will begin 

in July 2020.  The programme has 3 key areas: 

1. Information Advice and Guidance – offering information, advice and support to 

families who are affected by harm and exploitation. Focusing initially on 4 

schools, referrals from YOS and Early Help parenting programme. 

 

2. Exclusion advocacy – offering advocacy to every child and parent who has a 

threat of Permanent Exclusion from April to September 2020.   

 

 

 

 

9



10  
  

 

 

 

3. Parent and Young Peoples consortium to provide counsel and co-production 

across this agenda – A series of 6 consortiums with specific focus which 

relate to change.  Focus groups and information sessions to be determined by 

the parents which will run alongside the consortium. 

The Council has continued to invest and expand its provision in mentoring and 

support.  This includes working with organisations such as XLP, Mentivity and the 

Southwark Young Advisors.  

Challenges 

The number of organisations offering mentoring and support for young people has 

increased dramatically over the last years in line with funding available.  The 

landscape can be ‘crowded’ for those seeking support. The challenge is being able 

to keep track of the approach being delivered by whom and where, under what 

funding stream along with quality assurance.  A current directory held of services in 

the area which includes this support held by the London Violence Reduction Unit 

well documents this agile picture.  In order to move from a scatter gun to developing 

a more coordinated approach we intend to use the Community Harm & Exploitation 

Hub as an anchor point. This will also include the changing nature of provision and 

funding due to COVID-19.           

   POLICE AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

Achievements 

It is recognised that in some parts of our community the relationship between the 

Police has broken down, particularly with young people.  Southwark Council are 

working with the Police and Southwark Young Advisors to establish Youth 

Independent Advisory Group (YIAG) recruitment is scheduled to take place this 

month (July 2020). The priorities for the first year are identified as Stop and Search, 

Community Harm and Exploitation (including CCE and CSE), drug related drivers of 

violence, supporting those affected violence and supporting young people into 

education, training and employment.   

Our young people are also involved in discussions on these areas and other subjects 

at both a National and Regional level, representing Southwark in discussions with 

the Mayor Office for Policing & Crime, (MOPAC) and the London Violence Reduction 

Unit.  Most recently they took part in a Black Lives Matter discussion, the content 

and next steps of which are feeding into several events for the Southwark Standing 

Together Programme.  

Challenge 

We need to continue to engage and work alongside our young people and improve 

their relationship and the wider community with the Police.  As part of the Southwark  

 

 

 

10



11  
  

 

 

Standing Together work stream on the 30th July 2020 a round table on policing will 

take place.  This will explore the lack of trust between children, young people, our 

BAME communities and the police and will agree a road map for change so we can 

improve community relations.   

Our local police have an extremely challenging job to keep the community safe and 

they need support. However, they also need to be held to account not just by 

MOPAC but also by the community and elected officials. The area of stop and 

search is a specific police function which needs particular attention. The Cabinet 

Member for Community Safety & Public Health routinely monitors stop and search 

data for the Borough, and is currently working with police colleagues on different 

ways of educating and raising awareness of stop and search, improving the 

experience of all those stopped including young back men. Disproportionately is a 

key theme along with racial profiling. Lastly, this work features wider equality 

considerations included gender.      

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Achievements 

Youth Review 

The council launched a strategic review of services for young people in November 

2019. To date the review has engaged with young people, providers, parents, 

council members and officers. The findings of the research are demonstrating that 

young people need to have more influence on service design, offer and expenditure 

of budgets. It is also demonstrating that a balance has to be made between activities 

that enrich young people’s lives and those targeted at harm prevention.  

The recommendations from the review will be considered by Cabinet in October 

2020. It will be accompanied by an implementation plan for delivery over an 18-

month period. 

Positive Futures Fund 

To date 32 projects (17 currently delivering) have been funded through the Council’s 

Positive Futures Fund on a variety of topics from media/music, fitness and dance to 

general wellbeing. A key ethos in the development of the programme was the 

involvement of young people from the grant assessment process to being given 

support to develop their own projects to apply for funding.  This was in recognition 

that young people are often best placed to know what they like and activities they 

want to engage in.  A number of the funded programmes are for two years and not 

due to end until June 2022, young people will be involved in the monitoring and 

evaluation process.  Having supported and engaged with every step of the process. 

 

 

 

 

11



12  
  

 

   Challenges 

Unfortunately due to the Resident Involvement Review currently taking place working 

with TRA’s to open up their spaces as a resource for young people has been 

delayed. We have over 90 TRA halls/spaces which vary in size and set up and due 

to the impact of COVID-19 are not fully functioning. Work in this area will be 

progressed when feasible, learning from some of the youth and community/TRA 

work on the Brandon Estate.  

 

SUMMARY  

The report along with Appendix 1 highlights the progress that has been made against 

the key thematic areas. It also highlights the key challenges present in some of the 

delivery in the very complex area of serious youth violence. It must be acknowledge 

that we are seeing continuous reductions in serious youth violence. The lockdown 

period also saw significant reductions of most crime types although as restrictions 

ease we are seeing rates return to pre COVID-19 levels.   

 

Moving out of lockdown conditions there is a concern that the level of serious youth 

violence will increase as our young people start to emerge. We are working in 

partnership with the Police on a 12 week summer violence suppression plan (started 

June 2020) to supress violence over this period and reassure the public and 

maintain public confidence.   The Council is also supporting young people through 

Positive Futures programme by funding organisations to deliver a 16 week online 

programme and the development of a wider summer programme being advertised.  

 

The predicted recession and loss of employment opportunities as a consequence of 

the pandemic is a huge concern as this is likely to impact on those already 

disproportionately suffering as a consequence of deprivation and exclusion. 

 

COVID-19 has revealed the inequality and disproportionality experienced by our 

BAME community.  The Southwark Stands Together work stream has been 

introduced to conduct a review which will be used to form our response and ‘make 

real change’  

 

We know that young people and the BAME community; particularly black ethnic 

groups are over represented as victims and suspects of youth violence and 

associated offences.  This is also reflected in school exclusions, recent figures from 

the Education and Business Scrutiny Review on exclusions, suggest that 82% of 

excluded children are BAME although only c.40% of under 20s in Southwark are 

BAME, double the proportionate share. This is an opportunity for the work of the 

Cross Party Political Panel to feed into and influence the work of the wider 

Southwark Stands Together work stream. 

 

 

 

 

 

12



13  
  

 

 

 

  NEXT STEPS 

The cross political party panel on serious violence reconvening on the 16th July 2020 

to review progress will need to consider and agree the panel’s next steps. It will hear 

first hand from some of those involved in delivering projects and programmes as part 

of the recommendations. Given the current environment and contextual backdrop to 

this difficult work area we ask members to reflect on progress to date along with the 

following questions,    

   

1. Are all of the recommendations still relevant? 

2. Are there areas that need amplifying? 

3. Are there any new recommendations to be considered?    

  

It is acknowledge that there will be further challenging times ahead although its 

imperative that we build on the panel’s progress to date and continue to champion 

the importance of tackling violence and to further safeguard our children and young 

people and the wider community.     
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13



14  
  

 

 

Appendix 1. Progress Against Recommendations 

 

Early Years & Education  

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 

Undertake a more in-
depth scrutiny review 
on school exclusions, 
managed moves, home 
schooling along with 
alternative provision 
and its impact on 
young people and 
vulnerability. 
 

Propose thematic 
area to be undertaken 
as Community Safety 
Scrutiny Commission 
for completion within  
19/20 

January 
2020 

A report has been produced by the Education 
and Business Scrutiny Commission and is to 
be tabled at the Cabinet Meeting scheduled for 
14th July 2020.  
 
This includes the recommendation to pursue “a 
bold new partnership” with schools. 
 

 

Co-produce charter on 
preventing school 
exclusions working with 
schools, young people 
and parents/carers.  

Consultation and 
coproduction of 
charter 

 
Charter developed 
and launched  

September 

- December  

2019 

March 2020  

The Council and partners including schools 
and academies continue to work together to 
safeguard young people.  The Council has 
worked with schools and alternative provision 
to develop bespoke responses.  
 
The Positive Futures Fund is funding Elevated 
Minds to deliver online support to some young 
people enrolled at Southwark Inclusive 
Learning Service (SILS).  
 
A Keeping Children in Education event was 
held on 16th June 2020 and attended by over 
60 representatives from schools, community 
and local authority. Themes identified for 
action were as below. A working group of 
school leaders started meeting with the LA to 
develop next steps but was interrupted by C-
19 responses.  
- Transition – better strategies, information and 
planning 
- Early intervention/assessment 
- Consistency – same message, same tone 
from everyone 
- Relationships 
- Communication – Primary to Secondary; 
sharing best practice; more talking about 
mental health/wellbeing; understanding 
behaviour is communication 
- Resources – wider range of AP, provision for 
parents, preventative mental health, strong 
pastoral teams, careers advice earlier 
- Environment/culture – school ethos of 
aspiration with high expectations for all; 
working restoratively; thinking outside the box; 
working with the whole family. 

 

14



15  
  

Early Years & Education  

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 

    
There will need to be a re-focus of activity for 
next school year with the primary aim to 
ensure children re-engage with education and 
school attendance. 
 

 

Provide an 
information/resource 
pack for educational 
settings on violence 
and vulnerability which 
includes information on 
referral routes and 
services and support 
on offer.   

Shared narrative 
agreed on local 
profile of violence and 
vulnerability  

Development of local 
resource pack 
including referral 
routes and support for 
frontline staff in 
educational settings  

September 

2019  

December 
2019 

Family Early Help has a single point of contact 
for each primary school in the borough.  This 
staff member makes contact with the school to 
provide them with a ‘route’ into whole school 
support for issues that affect children and their 
families such as knife crime.  
 
The Education Inclusion Team (part of Family 
Early Help) continues to provide support to any 
child (and family) at risk of exclusion.  This 
offer reinforces the Keeping Families Strong 
and No Wrong Door ethos of the council.  
 
Two sessions have been held with Designated 
Safeguarding Leads with MASH and Family 
Early Help staff to improve communication, 
understanding of thresholds and referral 
routes. Information is also provided on a 
regular basis to Head teachers breakfast 
briefings and this has continued during C-19. 
 
The council Schools Safeguarding Coordinator 
maintains a network of contacts and routinely 
distributes information and advice. 
 

 

Advocate for a zero 
exclusions policy to 
central government.  

Lobby government to 
reconsider current 
guidelines on school 
exclusions in line with 
Timpson Review 

Act as an advocate 
highlighting the risks 
and impacts of school 
exclusions. 

March 2020 The report produced by the Education and 
Business Scrutiny Commission places an 
emphasis on inclusion and partnership.  
 
The Keeping Children in Education 
Conference described above supported a 
strengths based approach and recognised in 
some situations an alternative provision to 
mainstream school was required to support 
children. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15



16  
  

 
Mental Health & Public 
Health Approach 

    

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 
To work in partnership 
to raise awareness of 
mental health & 
wellbeing with young 
people specifically the 
perceived stigma 
attached to this by 
young people and how 
this impacts their 
vulnerability to violence. 

Through 
programmes such as 
the Young Advisors 
and Peer Navigators 
create mental health 
and wellbeing 
ambassadors to 
raise awareness 
especially 
considering the links 
to violence and 
vulnerability.  
 
Ensure all services 
commissioned for 
young people involve 
these ambassadors’ 
voices   

January 

2020 

March 2020 

The Nest is an open access service, 
commissioned to support children and families 
up to the age of 25 years.  It opened in May as 
a telephone and digital offer due to the C19 
pandemic. With the lockdown easing 
refurbishment of the building has resumed so 
that full open access will be available for young 
people and their families.  
 
Funding was awarded via the Positive Futures 
Fund to Penificent to produce accessible 
material alongside young people to support 
positive well-being.  
 
The Southwark Anti-Violence Unit continues to 
have an embedded Forensic Mental Health 
Practitioner to provide accessible and credible 
support to those in the identified cohort and to 
link them into statutory or other services. 
The Peer Navigators programme within the 
YOS delivered by YouthInk continues to 
deliver mental wellbeing sessions to young 
people and promote the importance of these 
conversation with young men. 

 

The panel supports 
Southwark Council and 
its partners on the 
Health and Wellbeing 
Board’s pledge to treat 
100% of Southwatk 
children and young 
people get access to 
emotional wellbeing or 
mental health so that the 
need for specialist 
services and waiting 
times is reduced, and to 
ensure that children and 
young people and their 
families who must wait 
for specialist services 
are well supported by 
2022 

  In January 2020 the reach of commissioned 
providers was estimated to be 35%.  
 
Prior to the lockdown, the Council awarded, in 
two waves (January and March 2020), funding 
to schools to promote emotional wellbeing and 
mental health.  70 (64%) schools have been 
awarded funding.   

 

16



17  
  

Mental Health & Public 
Health Approach 

    

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 
Southwark Council 
should work with 
partners to produce a 
framework for action 
that has at its centre the 
public health approach 
to violence  

prevention. This work 
should be led by the 
Community Safety 
Partnership Team 
working closely with the 
Public Health Team. 

Joint Strategic  

Assessment of Youth 
Violence completed 
as a baseline 

Implement a serious 
violence framework 
which puts 
‘Prevention’ at the 
centre supporting a 
multifaceted 
response: 
-preventing risk 
factors  

-preventing violence 

-reducing long term 
impact 

September 
2019 

 

 

March 
2020 

The Community Harm and Exploitation 
Reduction Plan lays the foundations of a 
framework bringing together the 
recommendations of the Panel, Southwark – 
Extended Learning Review (February 2019) 
and the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 
(October 2019), and London Violence 
Reduction Unit.   

 

The establishment of the Community Harm 
and Exploitation Hub in July 2020 brings 
together cross departmental services and the 
voluntary and statutory sectors to work 
together to tackle these issues. 

 

Role Models and Parents/Carers  

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 
Support parents and 
wider community to 
develop the capacity 
and skills in supporting 
their children to resist 
pressure to becoming 
involved in knife crime 
and serious violence.  

Support offer 
developed for 
parents to build 
capacity and skills to 
support their  
children resist the 
pressure to become 
involved in knife 
crime and serious 
violence.  

December 
2019 

The Council has an established service to 
support children with SEND status who face 
the risk of exclusion from school.  Funding 
from the London Violence Reduction Unit has 
been allocated to extend this offer to all 
children at risk of exclusion and their families 
for a pilot period.  
 
The London VRU funds will also be used to 
offer Information, Advice, and Support to 
families affected by harm and exploitation 
focusing on 4 schools and referrals from YOS 
and Early Help parenting programme.  A series 
of consortia of parents and young people will 
also be established to support co-production 
across the agenda of violence, harm and 
exploitation.   
 

 

Promote raising young 
people’s aspirations 
through signposting to 
mentoring schemes and 
through the use of 
trusted role models to 
both male and females 
at risk of youth violence. 

Signposting and 
referral pathways 
produced for young 
people highlighting 
access to mentoring 
scheme and  
support for both 
males and females 

December 
2019 

The Council continues to liaise with a range of 
mentoring and support services in this area 
including XLP, Mentivity and Southwark Young 
Advisors.  Through the Youth Providers 
Network and the development of ‘Our Routes’ 
continue to build links between frontline 
services to link young people and their families 
with the best available support.  
 

 

  

17



18  
  

   

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 
Southwark should 
consult with young 
people on the best way 
to recognise and reward 
young people within the 
borough for excellence 
building on the success 
of the Positive Futures 
Fund. 

With young people 
identify different 
ways in which young 
people and their 
lives can be 
recognised, 
celebrated and 
rewarded.  

Plan of events and 
initiatives.    
 

December 
2019 
 

 

 

 

 

January 
2020 

Part of the Youth Review that is currently 
taking place (see below), will be to consider 
how to engage young people in developing the 
service. 

 

Criminal Justice/Police  

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 
Advocate for more 
resources for local 
policing and active  
engagement with 
MOPAC and the newly 
forming Violence 
Reduction Unit, (VRU) 

Lobby MOPAC and 
Central Government 
for more local police 
resources.  

Co-working with the 
VRU to ensure 
Southwark has 
access to 
resources/support. 

Ongoing  

 

 

 

 

Ongoing 

The council continues to campaign in this area 
and the Leader Councillor Peter John OBE, as 
Chair of London Councils has spearheaded 
the campaign for more “Bobbies on the beat”.  
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Facilitate better 
communication between 
police and young 
people  
in the borough to 
support confidence 
building.   

Communication led 
by our young people 
(e.g. Young 
Independent 
Advisory Group) to 
ensure their voices 
are held and to 
facilitate and foster 
better relations. 

September 
2019 – 
ongoing  

The Council continues to support the 
involvement of Mayoral initiatives to tackle 
violence and exploitation.  The Southwark 
Young Advisors have supported this work at 
City Hall, and via there wider networks 
including the support for the development of 
Young Advisor’s in Southwark.  
 
Southwark Council are working with the Police 
and Southwark Young Advisors to establish a 
Youth Independent Advisory Group (YIAG) 
recruitment is scheduled to take place this 
month (July 2020). The priorities for the first 
year are identified as Stop and Search, 
Community Harm and Exploitation (including 
CCE and CSE), drug related drivers of 
violence, supporting those affected violence 
and supporting young people into education, 
training and employment. 

 

18



19  
  

 

Youth & Community Services  

Recommendation Action  Date  Progress RAG 
Southwark to work with 
young people to 
redesign its youth 
provision to ensure that 
it is fit for purpose and 
helps give young 
people the best chance 
to thrive in life.    

Review of `Youth 
and Play Strategy to 
enable redesign of 
borough provision.   

March 2020 The council launched a strategic review of 
services for young people in November 2019. 
To date the review has engaged with young 
people, providers, parents, council members 
and officers. The findings of the research are 
demonstrating that young people need to have 
more influence on service design, offer and 
expenditure of budgets. It is also demonstrating 
that a balance has to be made between 
activities that enrich young people’s lives and 
those targeted at harm prevention. The 
recommendations from the review will be 
considered by Cabinet in October 2020. It will 
be accompanied by an implementation plan for 
delivery over an 18-month period. 
 

 

Southwark Council 
should work with the 
community, faith 
groups, voluntary 
sector, parents and 
Tenants & Residents 
Associations, (TRAs) to 
build resilience and 
address the trauma of 
serious youth violence. 
As part of this, 
Southwark Council 
should re-examine their 
victim support/ support 
offer for parents and 
carers.  

Deliver community 
led resilience and 
support programme 
which is based on 
trauma informed 
approach. 

Review victim 
support offer across 
the borough. 

December 
2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 
2019  

The Council continues to support a broad range 
of community, resident, and faith organisations 
in a range of activity to build resilience. Work is 
being undertaken with the faith community to 
develop a training programme to better equip 
leaders and lay members to support their 
communities in this area.  A training 
programme is being planned for delivery in 
2021 using funds allocated from the London 
Violence Reduction Unit.  
 
The Council is instituting a critical incident 
pathway with the involvement of the charity 
Victim Support so that victims and those 
traumatised by incidents can get access to 
counselling and support.  
 

 

Community led 
organisations and 
TRAs should be 
supported to make their 
resources and halls 
available for young 
people/services 
targeted at young 
people to use. TRAs 
should be encouraged 
to consider the diversity 
of their boards. 

Map current use of 
community assets 
and how they are 
used to support 
young people. 

March 2020  The Council was working with partners under 
the banner of ‘Our Routes’ to develop hubs and 
spaces in community premises, so that young 
people feel safe giving them the opportunity to 
engage in positive activities or socialise 
particularly following the end of the school day, 
which has been the time of greatest risk of 
harm. 

 

Southwark Council to 

use all commissioning 

frameworks to consider 

how they can 

contribute to 

addressing youth 

violence and to 

specifically rethink 

alternative  

education provision and 
how our resources are 
used to support young 
people and parents and 
carers to complete their 
education. 

Council Strategic  

Commissioning 
Board will ensure  
that all decisions and 

work  

programmes 
consider the 
contribution they 
make on preventing 
youth violence    

Immediate The Council has committed to making sure that 
all relevant areas of commissioned services 
must consider how they contribute to tackling 
youth violence, recent examples include the 
Scrutiny Review on exclusions, the current 
Youth Review, and the establishment of The 
Nest.  
 
The JSNA is embedded in the Community 
Harm and Exploitation Reduction Plan and this 
has helped facilitate joint work with a range of 
partners particularly in Health.  

 

19



This page is intentionally blank

20



SOUTHWARK YOUTH VIOLENCE PANEL DISTRIBUTION LIST 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019-20

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to 
Tim Murtagh Tel: 020 7525 7187

ONE COPY TO ALL UNLESS 
OTHERWISE STATED

Copies

Councillors (via email)

Councillor Evelyn Akoto (Chair)
Councillor Peter Babudu
Councillor William Houngbo
Councillor Alice Macdonald
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Jason Ochere

Co-optees

Abi Ikeola
Taylor Price
Lisa Dalton

Officers
Stephen Douglass
Emma Moseley

Tim Murtagh, Constitutional team, 
Hub 2, 2nd Floor, Tooley Street

1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

1
1

1

Last Updated:  
14 July 2020

Total: 12

21


	Agenda
	 [Comment...]
	 [Comment]

